



Riccardo Paciarotti

Born on January 15, 1989

Address: Via Roma 65/B
60035 Jesi (An) Italy

Phone: +39 3473927744

Email: info@riccardopaciarotti.it

Website: www.riccardopaciarotti.it

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A creative web developer with five years' experience specialized in the development of responsive websites that adopt a professional user experience. An ambitious problem solver with a keen interest in technology and online businesses. Technically competent and industry aware, means that each project is undertaken with the most up to date and relevant programming foundations available.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming & Frameworks

- HTML5 / XHTML
- CSS3
- Bootstrap
- XML
- JavaScript / jQuery
- PHP
- MySQL
- Symfony

Software Packages & CMS

- PhpStorm
- Git
- Microsoft Office
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Indesign
- Filezilla
- Wordpress

ORGANIZATIONAL AND MANAGEMENT SKILLS

Organized and methodical with the ability to adapt and learn. Understanding customer needs and being able to communicate with the team are the main goals to reach for a good job, respecting the established times.

The critical role is to ensure that a company's many moving parts are all working properly together.

Experiences both in development teams and in outsourcing, by planning the project analysis and design. A strong communicator with the ability to convey ideas clearly and meet customer expectations.

EDUCATION

- Scientific high school Leonardo da Vinci (Jesi)
High school diploma.
(2003 – 2008)
- Scuola Internazionale di Comics
Certificate of specialization. Course: Web Design
(2012 – 2013)

WORK EXPERIENCES

- **Web Designer | RicPic – advanced web solutions (2013 – 2015)**

Duties

- Design and development of websites optimized for mobile devices.
- Restyling websites and technical assistance.
- Use of Wordpress and Semplice.CMS
- Basic graphics.

- **Web Manager | Nerodeco – Pensare Kreativo (2018 – today)**

- **Freelance / Web Developer / Web Designer (2015 – today)**

Hands on development of projects from genesis to delivery.

Maintaining performance of existing client websites.

Suggesting improvements on design and functionality.

Writing code and script ensuring cross browser and responsive compliance.

Diagnosing and rectifying performance issues.

Provide advice to customers for advertising.

Liaising with web agencies:

- nerodeco.it

- ricpic.com

- techgardeners.com

- kontagio.eu

LANGUAGES

Italian

Mother tongue

English

Spoken: Good

Written: Good

French

Basic level

SOME PROJECTS

orlight.com | fontanaforni.com | mycryptopos.com | acquadesigngroup.it |
exportservices.it | eurodisplay.com | flessya.com | tartufidelfurlo.it

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Music | Art | Movies | Geopolitics | Sport

DRIVING LICENSE

Driving license B, own car.